
 

   

 
 

To, 

BSE LIMITED (SME) 

The Department of Corporate Services 

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai 400001 
 
Scrip No.: 543623       Scrip ID: VEDANTASSET 

 

Sub: Notice of 10th Annual General Meeting along with Annual Report for the 
financial year 2024-25 and Remote e-voting details 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

This is to inform you that the 10th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members 
of the Company is scheduled to be held on Friday, 26th September, 2025 at 04:00 
P.M. IST through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(OAVM).Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we 
are enclosing herewith the Notice for the 10th Annual General Meeting and the 
Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25, being sent to the Members of the 
Company. 

We would like to inform you that pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) 
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the facility 
of remote e-voting to its Members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions 
to be transacted at the AGM is being provided. Members who have not cast their vote 
through remote e-voting may vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not otherwise voted by remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from voting, 
shall be allowed to vote during the AGM. 

We hereby submit the following information for the ready reference of the Members 
of the Company: 
 

Sl 

No. 

Particulars Remarks 

01 Name of the Company VEDANT ASSET LIMITED 

02 ISIN INE0NCS801013 

03 Name of the Agency providing E-voting 
Platform 

BIGSHARE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

04 Date of the Board Resolution for the approval 
of the Notice 

04th SEPTEMBER 2025 

05 Date of Appointment of Scrutinizer 04th SEPTEMBER 2025 

06 Name of Scrutinizer CS Puja More, Practicing 
Company Secretary 

07 Cut-off date for E-voting entitlement 19th SEPTEMBER 2025 

08 E-voting Start Date & Time 22nd SEPTEMBER 2025 
– 9:00 AM 

09 E-voting End Date & Time 25th SEPTEMBER 2025– 
5:00 PM 



 

   

10 No. of Resolutions 06 

11 Announcement of Voting Results Within 2 (two) working 
days from the conclusion 
of the Meeting 

 

You are requested to kindly take the same on your records. 

Thanking You 
Yours Faithfully 

FOR VEDANT ASSET LIMITED 

 
For Vedant Asset Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
Lallit Tripathi 
Managing Director 
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Welcome to Leading Rural
Financial Services Company 

Regd. Off. : 3rd Floor, Gayways House, PeePee Compound, Ranchi - 834 001
Ph.: +91 651 3594782

VEDANT ASSET LIMITED



Company Background

Vedant Asset : Founded 2015

Promoters : Shri Lallit Tripathi , Smt Priyanka Maheshwari

Registered Office :  3rd floor, Gayway House, PP Compound, Mahatma Gandhi 
      Main Rd, Hindpiri, Ranchi, Jharkhand 834001

Team Size : 64



Our Infrastructure

We have a 4000 sq. ft. well equipped office in the prime location of Ranchi. This 
has training rooms, back office area, Customer Support. Our corporate office is in 
Mumbai. We have team of more than 64 team members providing technical 
operational and sales services to our partners and clients



Lead with Trust
We respect and reinforce the trust that is placed in us. We are the lender the 
country can rely on.

Better together
We actively collaborate with group companies, partners, employees, customers, 
communities; their success is our success.

Future Ready
We innovate and leverage technology to anticipate, serve and shape future 
needs; setting the path for others to follow. A trusted ally at every stage, no 
matter how small or big the dream, no matter how easy or difficult the goal.

Faster Forward
We bring speed and simplicity; accelerating the pace at which the future 
becomes the present.

Capital & More
We serve the customer through the life-cycle of needs. We are facilitators and 
counsellors in helping customers achieve their dreams.

Delivering Delight
We go above and beyond to care and make people happy. We deliver smiles and 
delight in everything we do.

Our Purpose Pillar



Board of Directors

Lallit Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director

Having a rich experience of 25 years in financial sector, He started 

Alma Technology as Business Associate of ICICI Bank. Loan Mela 

was his brainchild, which was first of its kind in this region. He has 

been awarded as best financial advisor by CNBC TV 18 for two 

consecutive years, i.e., 2016 & 2017. He has also received prestig-

ious Hall Of Fame by CNBC in 2019 for his efforts in Financial 

Distribution. Various AMC’s and others have also recognized him 

for his outstanding performance in Mutual Funds. His articles on 

financial subjects are regularly published in various magazines and 

newspapers. He also used to publish mutual fund magazine, which 

was widely circulated in Jharkhand and Bihar. He also visits 

premier institution in around this region as a guest speaker. Today 

We have One of the Highest Rural Network In Jharkhand with 

More then 500 point of Sales

Priyanka Maheshwari
Non Executive Director

Priyanka Maheshwari is having more than 18 years of experience 

in financial services. She is a post graduated in PR from Mumbai. 

She was associated with Thomson Reuter’s financial services for 

two years before joining Vedant Asset; she handles Training, 

Operations and Business development at Vedant Asset.



Board of Directors

AMAN PODDAR
Non Executive/independent Director

Aman Poddar, aged 33 years, is a fellow member of the The 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He is a Law graduate 

and also a Master in Commerce.He has remarkable exposure 

and over a decade of experience in corporate law advisory to 

Corporates and Government Companies, corporate govern-

ance issues, and advising on various corporate and legal 

matters.Aman Poddar is the Past-Chairman of Ranchi Chapter 

of EIRC of ICSI and also he is Life Member/ General Member of 

various other Social and Commercial organisations.

GAUTAM JAIN
Non Executive/independent Director

Mr. Gautam Jain presently acting as a Independent Director of 
the company. He is a young, bright and dynamic individual with 
a passion to achieve excellence regardless of the odds and 
challenges. An MBA in Marketing, he started his career with a 
jute mill in Calcutta and subsequently, moved into finance 
business. A visionary with a great sense of commitment, he is 
committed to bring independent objective view in vedant asset 
limited.



Our core team brings strong experience across following. The team comprises of profes-
sionals with well qualified degrees from reputed places in India.

We have 4 key functions :

              – Partnership & Tie Up Group

              - Partners Engagement Team

              - Research & Operations

              - Analytic & IT Group

Our Team



Our Activities in Rural Centres



Our Activities in Rural Centres



Our Centres



Corporate Office:-3rd, 4th Floor, 
Gayways House, Main Road, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

Key Management Person

Statutory Auditor

M/s N.K. Kejriwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants

Secretarial Auditor

Sikha Agarwal & Associates 
Company Secretaries

Internal Auditor 

M/s Goyal Ruchi & Associates Chartered Accountants

Registrar and Transfer Agents-

Big Share Services Private Limited

Lallit Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director

Shradha Sengupta
Chief Financial Officer

Shobhan Sengupta
Chief Financial Officer

Garima Jain
Company Secretary

Pooja Pandey
Chief Financial Officer



 

   

 
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

To 
The Members 
Vedant Asset Limited 
(Formally known as Vedant Asset Private Limited) 

 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the company together with the 
Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025.  
 
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

 
The company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2025 is summarized below. 
The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. The 
table below summaries the financial position of the company under the broad headings for the 
last two years. 
 

Financial Summary of the Company 
 
 

 
 
Sl. 

No. 

 
 
Particulars 

Standalone Financials 

2024-25 
(₹ in Lakhs) 

2023-24 
(₹ in Lakhs) 

1. Revenue from Operation 338.74 253.84 

2. Other Income 44.82 55.90 

 Total Income 383.56 309.74 

4. Finance Expenses 0.00 0.00 

5. Other Expenses 190.99 153.64 

6. Depreciation Expenses 26.93   07.08 

 Total Expenses 346.53 277.98 

7. Profit before Tax 37.03 31.76 

8. Current Tax 13.55 7.02 

9. Deferred Tax 1.31 1.24 

10. Profit after Tax 22.17 23.50 

 
 

2. BUSINESS OPERATIONS: 
 
The Company has reported total revenue (including other income) of  383.56 Lakhs for the 
current year as compared to  309.74 Lakhs in the previous year. The Net Profit after tax 
for the year amounted to  22.17 Lakhs in the current year as compared to Profit of  23.50 
Lakhs in the previous year. The total revenue is increased by  73.82 Lakhs as compared 
with the previous year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   

3. DIVIDEND AND RESERVES: 
 

The Board of Directors’ do not recommend any dividend for the year under review 

and the profit of the company amounting to Rs. 22.17 Lakhs is transferred to the 
reserves.  
 

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 
There is no change in the nature of business of company during the year under 

review. 
 

5. MAJOR EVENTS DURING THE F.Y.2024-25: 
 

During the financial year 2024-2025, the company divested its entire shareholding in Kartik 
Credit Private Limited, amounting to 10,000 shares representing 100% of the issue and 
paid up capital of the subsidiary as of 30th June 2024.Consequently, Kartik Credit Private 
Limited ceased to be subsidiary of the company. The divestment was approved by the Board 
Of Directors on 02nd August, 2024 and complied with all provisions of companies Act 2013, 
and other regulatory requirements. The cessation of Kartik Credit Private Limited as a 
subsidiary is not expected to have a material impact on the company’s overall financial 
position or operations. 

 
Further the transfer of Assets under Management (AUM) from ARN-16320 ( Lallit Tripathi, 
Managing Director of Vedant Asset Limited) to ARN-104974 (Vedant Asset Limited).The 
transfer of AUM is for benefit of company and in alignment with the company’s long term 
objective. 
 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF BOARD REPORT AND END 
OF FINANCIAL YEAR: 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of 
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 
 
 
7. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 

The paid up share capital of the company as on 31st March 2025 is Rs. 2,76,16,000/- 
consisting of 27,61,600 fully equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.  
 

  
8. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy of the Annual Return of the 
Company for Financial Year 2024-25 prepared in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Act. 
The same will be placed on the website of the company at www.vedantasset.com 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.vedantasset.com/


 

   

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 

The Board is properly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
and as per Regulation of Sebi (LODR) Regulation. The Board at present comprises 

of: 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Date of Appointment & Resignation 

1. Mr. Lallit Tripathi Chairman & Managing 
Director 

Originally Appointed as Director w.e.f. July 07, 
2015. Further, Change in designation as 
Chairman & Managing Director w.e.f. August 
25, 2022. 

2. Mrs. Rama Tripathi Whole Time Director Originally Appointed as Non-Executive Director 
w.e.f. November 30, 2021. Further, Change in 
designation as Whole Time Director w.e.f. 
August 25, 2022. 

3. Mrs. Priyanka 
Maheshwari 

Non-Executive Director Originally Appointed as Director w.e.f. July 07, 
2015. Further, Change in designation as Non- 
Executive Director w.e.f. August 29, 2022. 

4. Mr. Gautam Jain Independent Director Re-appointed as Non Executive & Independent 
Director w.e.f 24th November 2024 

5. Mr. Gaurav Bagroy Independent Director Re-appointed as Non Executive & Independent 
Director w.e.f 24th November 2024. Further, 
Resigned from the position of Non Executive & 
Independent Director w.e.f 28th Feburary 2024 

6.  Mr. Aman Poddar Additional Director 
(Independent & Non 
Executive Director) 

Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f 03rd 
Feburary 2025 

7. Mrs. Sradha 
Sengupta 

Chief Financial Officer Resigned from the position of C.F.O w.e.f 31st 
October 2024  

8. Mr. Shobhan 
Gupta 

Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

Resigned from the position of Company 
Secretary & Compliance Officer w.e.f 31st 
October 2024. 

9. Mrs. Pooja Pandey Chief Financial officer Appointed as C.F.O w.e.f 14th November 2024 
 

10. Ms. Garima Jain Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

Appointed as Company Secretary & compliance 
Officer w.e.f 02nd December, 2024. 
 

 
  
10. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR: 
 
During the year under review, 11 (ELEVEN) board meetings were held. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”). Required quorum was present throughout each meeting as per the requirement of the 
said Act, the details of Board meetings are given below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   

 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Date of 
Board 
Meeting 

Members Present  

Lallit 
Tripathi 

Rama 
Tripathi 

Priyanka 
Maheshwari 

Gautam 
Jain 

Gaurav 
Bagroy 

Aman 
Poddar 

1. 30-05-2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

2. 02-08-2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

3. 05-09-2024 Yes Yes Yes No No - 

4. 02-11-2024 Yes Yes Yes No No - 

5. 14-11-2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

6. 02-12-2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

7. 13-01-2025 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

8. 25-01-2025 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

9. 03-02-2025 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - 

10. 10-03-2025 Yes Yes Yes Yes - Yes 

11. 30-03-2025 Yes Yes Yes Yes - Yes 

 
 
 
11. SHAREHOLDER’S MEETING: 
 
During the year under audit, 2 (TWO) meetings of shareholders were convened. Details of 
the meeting are given below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

General 
Meeting Date 

Business Transacted in the Meeting Type of Meeting 

1. 27.09.2024 Adoption of Annual Accounts and 
Boards report thereof 
Re-appointment of Mr. Lallit Tripathi 
as Managing Director  

Annual General 
Meeting 

2. 24.11.2024 Re-appointment of Mr. Gautam Jain as 
Non-executive & Independent Director. 
Re-appointment of Mr. Gaurav Bagroy 
as Non-Executive & Independent 
Director. 

Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting 

  
 
12. DECLARATION OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company has obtained the declaration from its Independent Directors (during the F.Y. 
2023-24) under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
 
13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANY: 
 
During the financial year 2024-2025, the company divested its entire shareholding in Kartik 
Credit Private Limited, amounting to 10,000 shares representing 100% of the issue and 
paid up capital of the subsidiary as of 30th June 2024.Consequently, Kartik Credit Private 
Limited ceased to be subsidiary of the company. The divestment was approved by the Board 
Of Directors on 02nd August, 2024 and complied with all provisions of companies Act 2013, 



 

   

and other regulatory requirements. The cessation of Kartik Credit Private Limited as a 
subsidiary is not expected to have a material impact on the company’s overall financial 
position or operations. 

 
 

14. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual 
evaluation of the board itself and individual directors. The company has devised a 
questionnaire to evaluate the performances of each director. The evaluation was done after 
taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, setting out parameters of 
evaluation. Evaluation parameters of the Board were mainly based on Disclosure of 

Information, Key functions of the Board, Responsibilities of the Board.  
 
 

15. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
In pursuance of section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, 
which requires inclusion of Director Responsibility Statement, yours Director hereby certify 
that: - 
 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 

2025, the Company has followed the applicable accounting standards and 
there are no material departures from the same. 

 
 
 

b) Accounting policies were adopted and applied consistently, and the 
judgements and estimates that have been made are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company as at 31st March 2025 and of the profit of the company for year 
ended on that date. 

 
 

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 

fraud and other irregularities. 
 

 
d) Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

 

 
e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

company and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating 

effectively. 
 
 

f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively 



 

   

 
16. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
exempts companies which have listed their specified securities on SME Exchange from 
compliance with corporate governance provisions. Since the equity share capital of your 
Company is listed exclusively on the SME Platform of BSE, the Company is exempted from 
compliance with Corporate Governance requirements, and accordingly the reporting 
requirements like Corporate Governance Report, Business Responsibility Report etc. are 
not applicable to the Company. However, the Company is in compliance with provisions of 
Corporate Governance mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable. 
 
17. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
Management discussion and analysis report is presented in the separate section and 
forms an integral part of the Directors’ Report. 

 
18. DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY: 
 
The Company, has constituted an Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee under Section 178(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
THE COMMITTEE’s CONSTITUTED BY THE COMPANY ARE AS FOLLOWS:  
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The members of the Audit Committee are as follows: 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of 
Directorship 

No. of 
meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Gautam Jain Chairman Independent Director 3 3 

Mr. Gaurav Bagroy Member Independent Director 3 3 

Mr. Lallit Tripathi Member Chairman & Managing 

Director 

3 3 

The Company Secretary acted as the Secretary of the Meetings of the Audit Committee.  
 
However the Audit Committee Re-constituted W.e.f 10th March 2025  
 
Changed Composition of Audit Committee are as follows: 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of Directorship No. of 
meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Gautam Jain Chairman Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

2 2 

Mr. Aman Poddar Member Additional Director 
 (Non-Executive 
&Independent Director) 

2 2 



 

   

Mr. Lallit Tripathi Member Chairman & Managing 
Director 

2 2 

The Company Secretary acted as the Secretary of the Meetings of the Audit Committee.  
 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  
  
The members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows: 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of 
Directorship 

No. of 
meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Gaurav Bagroy  Chairman Independent Director 3 3 

Mr. Gautam Jain Member Independent Director 3 3 

Mrs. Priyanka 
Maheshwari 

Member Non- Executive 
Director 

3 3 

 
 
However the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Re-constituted W.e.f 10th 
March 2025 
 
Changed Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows : 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of 
Directorship 

No. of 
meetings 

held 

No. of 
meetings 

attended 

Mr. Aman Poddar Chairman Additional Director 
(Non-Executive 
&Independent 
Director) 

- - 

Mr. Gautam Jain Member Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

- - 

Mrs. Priyanka 
Maheshwari 

Member Non- Executive 
Director 

- - 

 
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
The members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as follows: 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of 
Directorship 

No. of 
meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Lallit Tripathi Chairman Chairman & Managing 
Director 

1 1 

Mr. Gaurav Bagroy 
 

Member Independent Director 1 1 

Mrs. Priyanka 
Maheshwari 
 

Member Non- Executive 
Director 

1 1 

  
However the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Re-constituted W.e.f 10th March 
2025 
 



 

   

Changed Composition Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as follows: 
 

Name of the 
Director  

Status in 
Committee 

Nature of 
Directorship 

No. of 
meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Lallit Tripathi Chairman Chairman & Managing 
Director 

- - 

Mr. Aman Poddar  Member Additional Director 
(Non-Executive 
&Independent Director) 

- - 

Mrs. Priyanka 
Maheshwari 
 

Member Non- Executive 
Director 

- - 

 
19. PARTCULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
 

The details of Loans given, guarantees given, investments made and securities 
provided under the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been provided in 

the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
 
20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH REALTED PARTIES: 
 
All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial 
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length 
basis. There are no significant related party transactions made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Attention of the members 
is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with the related parties is set out in Notes to 
Accounts forming part of the financial statement. 
 
  
21. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT: 
 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company 
occurred during the year and between the end of financial year to which these financial 
statements relate and on the date of this report. 

 
 
22. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 
 
There is no application made by or against the company and there are no proceedings 
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year 
under review. 

 
 
23. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION ONE AT THE 
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 

FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS 
THEREOF: 
 



 

   

The Company did not avail or settle any loan from the banks or financial institutions. Hence 
it is not required to conduct such valuation. 
 
 
24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:    
 
Your Company has not carried out any business activities warranting conservation of the 
energy and technology absorption in accordance with Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Since the company is not 
engage in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to technology absorption are not quite 
relevant to its functioning. During the year under review there is no foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo. 

 
25. RISK MANAGEMENT AND AREA OF CONCERN: 
 
Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks 
followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability 
and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. The 
Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping, 
trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed 
exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both business 
and non- business risk. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be 
taken to control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.  
 
Although, market conditions are likely to remain competitive, future success will depend 
upon offering improved products through technology innovation and productivity. The 
Company continues to invest in these areas. The Company has the risk management and 
internal control framework in place commensurate with the size of the Company. However, 
Company is trying to strengthen the same. The details of the risks faced by the Company 
and the mitigation thereof are discussed in detail in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as on March 
31, 2024. Hence, your Company is not required to adopt the CSR Policy or constitute CSR 
Committee during the year under review. 
 
27. DEPOSITS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any 
deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Further, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit or loans in contravention of the provisions of the Chapter V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. 
 
 
28. STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT: 
 

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, the members of the Company had appointed M/s N.K. Kejriwal & Co., 



 

   

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 04326C) as the Statutory Auditor of your 
Company in AGM held on 28th September, 2023 for a period of 5 years for the FY 2023-24, 
FY 2024-2025, FY 2025-2026, FY 2026-2027, FY 2027-2028. 
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. 
N.K. Kejriwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors, in their Report on the 
accounts of the Company for the year under review. The observations made by them in their 
Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further clarifications from the Board. 
 
 
29. SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 
 
The Secretarial Audit report provided by M/s Shikha Agarwal and Associates has been 
forming part of this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, 
reservations, or adverse remarks. 
 
30. INTERNAL AUDIT: 
 
The Company’s internal Audit report provided  by M/S Goyal Ruchi & Associates . The 
Board took note on the same. 
 
31. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Board has laid down standards, processes and procedures for implementing the 
internal financial controls across the organization. After considering the framework of 
existing internal financial controls and compliance systems; work performed by the 
Statutory Auditors and External Consultants; reviews performed by the Management, the 
Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the 
financial statements were adequate and effective during the financial year 2024-25. 
 
32. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS: 
 
Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s 
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place and have been operating 
satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed 
to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational 
and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations 
and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately 
protected. 

 

 
33. COST AUDITOR: 
 
As per provision of section 148(3) of Companies Act, 2013 and rule 6(2) of Companies (Cost 
records and audit) Rules, 2014, the Company is not required to appoint a cost auditor to 
audit the cost records of the Company. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 

   

34. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION: 
 
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under 
Section 197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms a part of the financials. There 
were no such employees of the Company for which the information required to be disclosed 
pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
 

35. EXPLAINATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
 
There are no qualifications or reservation or adverse remarks made by the auditors in their 
report for the year under review. Hence there is no explanation required for the same. 
 
 
 36. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: 
 
During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds 
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees under Section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
37. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS: 

 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would 
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
 
38. POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM/ CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of the Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. This policy establishes a vigil mechanism for directors and 
employees to report their genuine concerns actual or suspected fraud or violation of the 
Company’s code of conduct. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards 
against victimization of the persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for 
direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee. At present, any such issue can be 
addressed to Company Secretary (cs@vedantasset.com) or to the Managing Director 
(lallit1@gmail.com). The Company is creating a separate link for the Whistle Blower Policy 
which will be available on the website of the Company at www.vedantasset.com.  
 
The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members 
of the Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the 
company. The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and 
unethical dealings / behaviors of any form and the Board has laid down the directives to 
counter such acts. The Company is creating a separate link for the Whistle Blower Policy 
which will be available on the website of the Company at www.vedantasset.com. 
 
The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be 
followed by the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in 
particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in 
dealing with stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on the expected 

mailto:cs@vedantasset.com
mailto:lallit1@gmail.com
http://www.vedantasset.com/
http://www.vedantasset.com/


 

   

behavior from an employee in a given situation and the reporting structure.  
 
All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance 
with the Code. All Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard. 

 
 

39. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which 
employees can work together, without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation and 
intimidation. Accordingly, the Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in 
line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) was 
set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(Permanent, Contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of 
during the year: 
 

No. of complaints received Nil 

No. of complaints disposed off Nil 

 
 

40. INVESTOR COMPLAINTS: 
 
There were no complaints received by the company from any of the investors as on 31st 
March 2025. 
 
 
41. POSTAL BALLOT: 
 
No Postal ballot was conducted by the company during the year 2024-25.  
 
 
42. GENERAL: 
 
Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
items as there were no transaction on these items during the year under review. 

(i) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
(ii) Issue of equity shares (including sweat equity shares) and ESOS to employees of the 

company under any scheme. 
(iii) There was no instance of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares 

purchased directly by the employees under a scheme pursuant to section 67(3) of 
the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014 and hence no information has been furnished. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   

 
Acknowledgement: - 
 
The Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance 
received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during 
the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation 
for the commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful 
performance of the Company during the year. Your Directors also express their sincere thanks to 
companies esteemed clients for their continued patronage and their deep appreciation and 
understanding for the services being provided to them. Your Directors look forward to the 
continued support of all stakeholders in the future. 

 
 
For and on behalf of the Board of  
Vedant Asset Limited 
 
Sd/- 
 
 
Lallit Tripathi                       
Director          
DIN: 07220161 
 

Date: - 04.09.2025  
Place: - Ranchi 

 

 



Annexure-I 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 

Vedant Asset Limited, incorporated in 2015, is a financial services company operating 

in the "Finance - Others" sector, based in Jharkhand, India . The company is engaged 

in providing financial advisory and related services, with a focus on wealth management 

and acting as a corporate business correspondent for institutions like NSDL Payments 

Bank Limited. Vedant Asset is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The 

company has made strides in expanding its service offerings and strengthening its 

governance framework during FY 2024-25. 

 INDUSTRY AND ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT 

The Indian financial services sector has experienced robust growth, driven by increasing 

financial inclusion, digital adoption, and favorable economic policies. The wealth 

management industry, in particular, has benefited from rising disposable incomes, a 

growing investor base, and increased demand for diversified financial products 

However, challenges such as regulatory changes, market volatility, and competition 

from fintech platforms have necessitated agility and innovation. Vedant Asset has 

navigated this environment by focusing on strategic partnerships and operational 

efficiency, as evidenced by its agreement with NSDL Payments Bank Limited to act as 

its Corporate Business Correspondent. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The financial results for Vedant Asset Limited for FY 2024-25 reflect a mixed 

performance, with growth in revenue but a decline in profitability compared to the 

previous year. Below is a summary of key financial metrics based on standalone audited 

financial results for the year ended March 31, 2025: 

REVENUE: 

 Total revenue for FY 2024-25 was ₹3.8 crore, representing a year-on-year (YoY) growth 

of 22.6% from ₹3.1 crore in FY 2023-24. Operating revenue stood at ₹3.4 crore (up 

28.6% YoY), while other income contributed ₹0.5 crore. 

Expenses: Total expenses increased to ₹3.5 crore, a 32.6% rise from ₹2.8 crore in FY 

2023-24. Key expense drivers included: 

Employee expenses: ₹1.2 crore (up 58.7% YoY). 

Other expenses: ₹1.9 crore (up 39.5% YoY).Depreciation: ₹0.3 crore (up 44.2% YoY). 

Profitability: Profit before tax (PBT) was ₹0.37 crore, up 26% YoY from ₹0.31 crore. 

However, net profit after tax (PAT) was ₹0.22 crore, reflecting a 5.7% YoY decline from 



₹0.23 crore in FY 2023-24. The net profit margin (NPM) decreased to 6.54% from 9.25%. 

Earnings per share (EPS) stood at ₹0.8, down from ₹0.85 in FY 2023-24. 

 The revenue growth was driven by expanded service offerings and the successful 

transfer of Assets Under Management (AUM) from ARN 16320 to ARN 104974, 

enhancing the company’s wealth management portfolio. However, rising operational 

costs, particularly in employee and other expenses, pressured profitability margins. 

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Strategic Partnership: On March 26, 2025, Vedant Asset entered into an agragreement 

with NSDL Payments Bank Limited to act as its Corporate Business Correspondent, 

expanding its service reach and revenue potential. 

AUM Transfer: The company successfully transferred AUM from ARN 16320 to ARN 

104974, strengthening its position in the wealth management segment. 

GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENTS:  

The company reconstituted its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committees on March 10, 2025, to strengthen oversight and compliance. 

Additionally, key appointments included: 

Ms. Garima Jain as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (December 2, 2024). 

Mrs. Pooja Pandey as Chief Financial Officer (November 14, 2024). 

Mr. Aman Poddar as Additional Director (Independent and Non-Executive) (February 3, 

2025). 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE: 

 Vedant Asset complied with SEBI regulations, including the submission of a certificate 

under Regulation 74(5) of SEBI (DP) Regulations, 2018, confirming that all shares are 

held in dematerialized form. The company also filed initial disclosures as a Large 

Corporate under SEBI guidelines, reporting zero outstanding borrowings as of March 

31, 2025.  

RISK FACTORS AND MITIGATION 

The company operates in a competitive and regulated industry, facing risks such as: 

Market Risk: Volatility in financial markets can impact AUM and revenue streams. 

Mitigation: Diversifying service offerings and strengthening client relationships through 

partnerships like NSDL Payments Bank. 

Regulatory Risk: Changes in SEBI or RBI regulations could affect operations. Mitigation: 

Robust compliance framework with dedicated auditors and governance committees. 

Operational Risk: Rising costs, as seen in employee and other expenses, could erode 

margins. Mitigation: Focus on cost optimization and operational efficiency. 



Liquidity Risk: Negative cash flows from operations pose challenges. Mitigation: Prudent 

working capital management and exploring new revenue streams. 

 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES AND OUTLOOK 

Vedant Asset Limited is focused on the following strategic priorities for sustainable 

growth: 

Expansion of Service Offerings: Leveraging the NSDL Payments Bank partnership to 

enhance financial inclusion and tap into new client segments. 

Technology Adoption: Investing in digital platforms to improve client engagement and 

operational efficiency. 

Cost Management: Addressing rising operational costs through process optimization 

and resource allocation 

Governance and Compliance: Strengthening internal controls and transparency to 

maintain investor confidence 

Market Penetration: Expanding AUM through targeted marketing and strategic 

alliances. 

Looking ahead, the company anticipates steady growth in FY 2025-26, supported by a 

favorable economic environment and increasing demand for financial advisory services. 

The management remains committed to delivering value to shareholders while 

navigating industry challenges. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE POLICY 

Our Company believes that the human capital is key to bring in progress. The Company 

believes in maintaining cordial relation with its employees, which is one of the key pillars 

of the Company's business. The Company's HR policies and practices are built on core 

values of Integrity, Passion, Speed, and Commitment. The Company's focus is on 

recruitment of good talent and retention of the talent pool. The Company is hopeful and 

confident of achieving the same to be able to deliver results and value for our 

shareholders.  

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are 

consistent with those used in the previous year. The financial statements have been 

prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis.The management 

accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements, as well 

as for the various estimates and judgment used therein. 

 

 

 



 CONCLUSION 

Vedant Asset Limited has demonstrated resilience in FY 2024-25, achieving revenue 

growth despite profitability challenges due to rising costs. Strategic initiatives, such as 

the NSDL partnership and AUM transfer, position the company for future growth. The 

management is focused on optimizing costs, enhancing governance, and expanding its 

market presence to drive long-term value creation. 

 

CAUTIONERY STATEMENT 

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the 

Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be 

“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 

regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of  
Vedant Asset Limited 
 
Sd/- 
 
 
Lallit Tripathi                       
Director          
DIN: 07220161 
 

Date: - 04.09.2025  
Place: - Ranchi 
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31sr I!,L{RCH,2O25
[Pursuant to section 204{L) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2OL41

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2025

To,
The Members,
VedantAsset Limited,
3'a Floor, Gayways House,
Pee Pee Compound,
Ranchi, Jharkhand-83400 1

Jharkhand,lndia

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances ol applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Vedant Asset Limited [hereinafter referred to as "the
Company"J. The Secretarial Audit was conducteci in a manner that provided me with a reasonable basis
lor evaluating the corporate conductsfstalutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on the verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provrded by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my
opinton, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financrai year ended on March 31,
2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has followed
proper Board processes and has a proper compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minutb books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year encieci on 31" March 2A25, accorriing to the
provisions ol:

1-. The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act) and the rules made there under;

The Securities Contracts fRegulationJ Act, 1956 ('SCRA'] and the rules made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and'the Regulatrons and Bye-iaws Framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under for
compliance in respect of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; Not applicable since the company does not have any overseas
transactions during the year.

The following Regulations and Cuidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act,1992 I'SEBI Act']: -

[a) Securities and Exchange Board of India flisting Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ
Regulations ,2015 as amended till date;

Address: Plot No. 568 & 573, Golden'Camp Ware House, OId H. B. Road, Kokar, Ranchi-834001
M obile: 99 3 49 6 6999 / Email: acsshikhaiain@ gmail.cor4
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{bl Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosurc Requirements)
Reguiations ,20L8 anci amenciments From time to time; Not Appiicable as the Company ciid
not issue any security during the financiai year under review;

(c_) Securities and Exchange Board of India [Sutrstantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations ,20LL; Not Applicable as the Company did not have anv Substantial Acquisition
of shares and takeorrers during the r,rg3t ;

(cU Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities.) Regulations, 2018; Not
Applicable as the Company has not done any buyback of its securities during the financial
year under review.

(e] Securities and Exchange Boarci oilndia [Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity]
Regulations ,2021; - Not Applicable as the Company does not have Employee Stock Option
Scheme for rts employees;

t0 SEBI fissue and Listing of Non-Convertibie Securities] Regulatrons , 2021; Not applicable as

the Company has not issued any debt securities during the frnanciai year under review

tg] Securities and Exchange Board of india [Prohibition of Insider TradingJ Reguiations,2015
and amendmenls from time to iime.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable nrovisions of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

ii. The Listing Regulations/Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange
SME Platform pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulaiiol-is, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

I Report that:

aJ I rely on Statutory Auditors' Report in relatron to the financial statements, qualifications and
accuracy of financial figures for goods and service tax, Re-lated Par[z Transactions, Provident
Fund, ESIC, etc. as disclosed under financial staternents.

bl During the period under review, I am of the opinion that the Company has prima facie complied
with the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Cuidelines, Standards, etc. as
mentioned above.

cJ During the period under review, eleven Board Meeting, five Audit Committee Meeting, three
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting, one Stakeholders Relationship Committee
one were held, attended by the respective committee members either physically or rria rrideo
conferencing.

dl The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition

. of the Board of Directors that took place during the. period under review werc carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Independent Director Mr. Aman Poddar was appointed during the year and Mr. Gaurav Bagroy
Independent Director, resigned during the financial year. Such vacancies have been filled up as on
March 31-,2025

Address: Plot No. 568 & 573, Golden Camp Ware House, OId H. B. Road, Kokar, Ranchi-834001
Mobile: 9934966999 / Email: acsshikhajain@gmail.cory
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The management of the Company is responsible for compliance with all applicable iaws including
business lar,t s. This responsibilitv includes maintenance of statutory registers, recorcis, fiiings, and
oversight of internal ccntrols within concerned departments.

There are prima facie adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compiiance with applicable larvs, ruies,
reguiations and guideiines subject to observations and qualifications, if any made 1-r5, Statutory
Auditors in their report.

The Company doesn't fuliill an1,-of the basic criteria as mentioned under section 135 [1j of t]re
Companies Act, 2013 therefore, CSR ProvisionsfCommittee of the Board is not requireci. Hence
Company has not constituted a CSR Committee of the Board.

During the audit period the Company has no specific events like Public/ Right/ Preferentiai issue
of sharesT'debenturesf sweat equiq/i ESOP etc.

Maior Events During the Audit Period:

The Company divested its entire shareholdir-rg in Kartik Credit Private Limited, a wholly ow,ned
subsidiary, effective 1st |uly 2024,lollowing the Board resoiution dated 2"a August 2024. Post
divestment, tl-re said entity ceased to be a subsidiary olVedantAsset Limited. Required disclosures
and filings were made in compliance',vith the provisions oithe Companres Act, 2013.

a

ior.t-**J
l.i 't'

,,;

Placer Ranclli
Date: 26.08.2025

Qi an r tr rrnrllirroLul L

FCS Shikira Agarurai
FCS No. fi449
CP No. 12354
Peer Review Cert. No. -4175/2023
LrDIN :.F0 1 0449G00 108 180 5

This Report is to be read with our testimony of even date rvhich is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part ofthis report.
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,ANNEXURE -A'

To
The Members,
Vedant Asset Limited.

Our report of even ciate is to be read along with this ietter,

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
respottsibility is to express an opinion on these secretariai records based on our audit.

We have followed the airdit practices and processes as r{,ere apprapriate to oi;tain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of tlre contents of the Secretar"ial records. The verificatron -!{,as

done on test basis to ensure that correct lacts are reflecled in secretariaI records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

'vVe have not verified the correctness and appropriateness cf iinanciai records anci Books ol
Accounts o! lhe company.

Where ever required, we have obtaineci the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The contpliance ol the pror.isions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was lirnited to the verification
ofprocedures on test basis.

The Secretar"iai Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabiiity of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with rvhich the management has conclucted the affairs of the
compani/.

Place: Ranchi
Date:26.08.2025

Signature:
FCS Shikha Agarwal
FCS No. 14449
CP No. 12354
Peer Review Cert. No. -4175/2023
UDIN: F010449C001081805

Address: Piot No. 568 & 573, Golden Camp Ware House, Old H. B. Road, Kokar, Ranchi-834001
Mobile: 9934966959 I Email: acsshikhajain@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE III 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.) 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso 

thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

 

VEDANT ASSET LIMITED (the Company) has not entered into any 

contract/arrangement/ transaction with its related parties, which is not in ordinary 

course of business or at arm’s length during the financial year 2024-2025. The Company 

has laid down policies and processes/ procedures so as to ensure compliance to the 

subject section in the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the corresponding Rules. In 

addition, the process goes through internal and external checking, followed by quarterly 

reporting to the Board of Directors. 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable 

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Not Applicable 
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, 
if any: Not Applicable 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not 
Applicable 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required 
under first proviso to Section 188: Not Applicable 
 
 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis: 

Sr
. 
No 

Name (s) 
of 
the related 
party & 
nature of 
relationshi
p 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangement
s/ 
transaction 

Duration of 
The 
contracts/ 
arrangement
s/ 
transaction 

Salient 
terms of the 
advanced or 
arrangement
s or 
transaction 
including 
the 
value, if any 
(in lakhs) 

Date of 
approv
al 
by the 
Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advance
d, if any 

1. Kartik 
Credit 
Private 

Loans & 
Advances 

Long Term 17.88  Nil 



Limited        
The 
Company 
Is Whole 
own 
Subsidary 

2. Priyanka 
Maheshwa
ri 
Director of 
the 
Company 

Salary  
01/04/2024-
31/03/2025 

1.36  Nil 

3. Lallit 

Tripathi 
Director of 
the 
Company 

Salary 01/04/2024-

31/03/2025 

3.10  Nil 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of  
Vedant Asset Limited 
 
Sd/- 
 
 
Lallit Tripathi                       
Managing Director          
DIN: 07220161 
 

Date: - 04.09.2025  
Place: - Ranchi 

 

 



 

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
 
To, 
 
The Board of Directors,  
VEDANT ASSET LIMITED 
3rd Floor, Gayways House 
Pee Pee Compound, Ranchi 
Jharkhand 834001 
 
We hereby certify to the Board that: 
 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 
ended on March 31,2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 
2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the financial year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s 
Code of Conduct. 
 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 
 
D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee: 
 
1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year; 
 
2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year and that the same 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
 
3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting.  
 

For and on behalf of the Board of  
Vedant Asset Limited 
                
Sd/-                                                                                                Sd/-  

   
Lallit Tripathi                                                                              Subesh Kumar 
Managing Director                                                                     Chief Financial Officer         
DIN: 07220161 

 Date: - 04.09.2025  
 Place: - Ranchi 



N. T{. KEJRIWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

TO

The Board of Directors of

VEDANT ASSET LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Annual Financial Results

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying Annual Financial Results of vedant Asset Limited

[hereinafter referred to as the "company") for the half year and year ended March 3t,2025'

attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation

33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing 0bligations and Disclosure

Requ i rementsJ Regulations, 201.5,as amended ("Listing Regulations"J'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us'

the aforesaid annual financial results:

til Are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the l'isting

Iii)

Regulations in this regard; and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement

principles laid d.own in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards' and other

accounting principles generaliy accepted in India, of net profit and other

comprehensive income and other financial information of the company for the year

ended March 31,,2025.

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under

Section 143U0) of the Conrpanies Act,2013 ["Act"), our responsibilities under those Standards

are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Annual Financial Results

section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of ethics

. issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirenrents

that are releva.t to our audit of the financial statements under the provisiotts of the Act aild the

' 
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the code of ethics

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our oPinion'

Management's Responsibility for the Annual Financial Results

These annual financial results have been prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements'

The Company' s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and Presentation of these

1112,G E L Church Complex
IVlain Road, Ranchi - 834 001
Ph. : 233 0441,233 1910 (O)

. 256 1979, 256 1980 (R)
Fax . 91-0651 -233 1552
E-lVlail : nt<t<_ca@hotmail com
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inforntation of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under

Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing regulations' The

Board of Directors of the company is responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accoLlnting policies; making judgntetrts and estinlates that are reasonable and

prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and contpleteness of, the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Annual Financial Results

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

e rro r.

ln preparing the Annual Financial Results, the Board of Directors of the company is responsible

for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosinE, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board

of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Annual Financial Results

is nr:t;1 griara1rt** ttlat;ln a*clit cr:nclucted in;lccr:rrlance l,vitl't SAs r,vi11 allv;lys tietsct a nlat*rii.ll

lnisstatery':*nI rvhsl'r it esists. Misst;ltelnents c;ll: *e-ise fr*rn fr;:t.rd or errfir and;lre t:<;t'lsidei.ttl

r:r;rt*ri;:l if, inctivig]ually *r in the aggr*g;lte, they cr:ulct re;rs*nal:ly h* exi:ected lr: infltre*cs t?te

i:{i)n*ttr'trc eter:isrt.:t:s r:f ri$et's tak*n ** t}"r* }:asis r:t th*s* Ar:rlual }rinat:r:i;,tl R*s*lts.

;\s 1:al"l r:l'an iludil in arc*rdancc urltl'r SAs, rvr r:xercist pr*t'essi*n;al iLrdgn:ci:l aL:tl I1iiait:lats:

pr"o l*:ssi * nai sktl l;tit:lsllt ll: rr:ughtlLIt til* a u iiit. W* ;l lsi: :

* llicntifu .lr:d ;lss{tss rhe r"is}<s *l'n:aler"ral r::isslalerentnl t:t'l}te Anl"lr-t;'11 Fitl;lnrial }(cslrils,
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risks, ancj ot::t;:ill ariclit evii.{**re th;rt is sLrftrr:i*nl;lilcl ;tg:trlt'*pri;lte lu trlr*vii.tt:;l b;sis li:l-

riur opillir::"1.'I'ire risl< *f nr:t det*r:tir:g a n:;llerial ntissti:tein*nt rrsitlting irr:tit fr;rtld i.c

iptel*tir:n;.il *r*issit:n$, rt]isrepi'eseilt,ali<;tts, r:r {he <lvsrricie *f iilter*al c*ilt-r*l'

plococlul"r.s tl"lat arc apprr:priate ln thc circLttt"tstancts. lJntlq-rr s*cti*tt 14:3{|4}{'iJ r:i ti:'.:
{,r11ln5:anics Act,2(tr13, \r/c art} aisr: relsl;*ttsihle lr:l"txi:1"t,:ssiltg *ul" r:g:ini*n c.rtt tvnitl?tct"1hr

cotllpany i:;*s ae1*quat* interr:al financial r:onlrcls syst*.ut in place anrl trtr1* r:p:traliltg

effective ne ss of such ccutr*ls.

i:valuat* the appi"cpriateness of accr:ullting policies used and tht reasotrablrllcss of

;1{rcilrlrtir:g i:slir-r:afes ilrxl r'*l;rt*rj r-tisi:lr:silt'r$ nr;':r.le h-y lh * t|r.t;tt"tl i;f Dir*ctili"l,;^
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aSilitSr to c*ntislte as a going cCInce rn. lf r,c,e ccncltrde lhal a l':raterial rtncerf ait"tty *rists,

tve are l-equirecl tq; dr;li,v attenti*n in r:*r';luilitr:r's rep*l"t li-: t[r* relat*ri ciisc]losilr'es in t]"i*

repr:r-t. H*lvev*r, fgture e,*ents r:r c*nditir;ns ryl;:tv {:aLl$e thc C*tttp:arly t* c*alir tt; i:*ntinLie:

;ts a guil'18 c0Ilcerrrl.

u Hvalgate the o,u,*l-all preser:tation, structure and c*nterlt of the Annual Filt;lnciill H,esuits,

ir:cludipg ll:e r-tisclosilr*s,;el:ci lvl:cllicr lhc financial t'esrllts reprcsenl thr rtncltrivitrfi

transactions aircl evei'lts in a nranr"ter lliat aririel,es fair plrserttation.

We r*r-1rnrupicale lvit6 thr:se rh;lrgeci with goverfiallce of the Compaily reg;ircling, al"nr:ng *tlter

rr-l;*tters, the planpeei sr:ope arlri tin:ing r:f th* ar*dit alrcl sigl'tificant auciit finciings, il:cltteling;ln3i

srgrrrfic;rnt cicf,ilierrrcics i3 ir"lt*rnal ccr:trcl rhal vve idel:tify 6i1tti,*g otli'alrciit"

a rl ri lv h e re a p p I i ca b i e, r'e i;lte d sa f'egu ;l nc* s.

#{her M?at&*r

e 'i"h* b*;116 *f 4il"ert*l"s al its rr:rrling hi:lri *n {l;i,ii8,;:(},14 ap;:r'l:r'eii dir,",:stt:ti:l:l ili i {}i)'14,

. shar.es *l itar-tik Cr*r1it Irv{" Lrcl. As cn 3il,i}6,2{}2,tr anci pursttanl tr: the sairl dlvcslt:t*r:f,

ltartik trecnir pvt. LtcX" is no longe r the wholly owned sr-rbsidiary of Veclant Ass*t Lld" t't' e 'f-"

*1.*7 .7j}24"
e TilS as per ?6A5 ancl as per ba*IEs *f acc*unts is not rcc*ncilecl as thet'c ffil;1y l:tr r.lpdalcs

in Z{iAS Ltlrl* .* 1'L N'taY 2(}35.

m Ttiere is an l;utst;rncling dery:anrj frr thc rtssessttletll Y*;*r Z*Zt-ZZ tsnder tile PAl\ of rh{.'

*1tity.'i'he lrr;lr1;lgeillsr.lt has heen infr:rrv:ed *f tire $;tnle -lnij has been;*dvisr:rj ti; t;,,rke

tl*ce$sat"y st*6:s to r*cr:ncile i:r- resp*nil t* the den;a*d. The irfip;)ct cf this d*i:lattd, ii ilnl',

h;,ls tt*i heet"l ;lC{:OiJnteci [*r" irr lile f in;lnci;ll stateffients"

T'h* ,,\nnr.ral Final:rial l{csulrs ilrc}ude t}"lr rcsulls fi:r ti:* ha}i -\,tar" tttricl-l :J1, fu1;ll"cl:,'}{}'}",5 i;'-'lttlr

lhr h;alapcing l'igurc helr,vecn the auclilecl {'igurcs in t"cspe.cl k:-rhc fLrll l'i*ancial yr.ti"aliil lit*

lvllich \,v*r'e siehj*<:t. li: iiruliteci l'*:vievl' i:Y us.

For N.K. Keiriwal & ComPanY

Chartered Accountants
,FRN t 04326C

€

CA. Naresh Kumar Keiriwal
(Partner)
M. No. : 073381
UDIN : 2507 338 IBMIMFW 7 7 45

Place: Ranchi

Date:29,05.2025
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CIN : U7 49OO[H201SPLC0030Z0
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, ZOZ|

VEDANT ASSET TIMITED

As at 3lst March
2425

As at 3lst March
2024

Note
No.

{ in Lakhs t Lakhs

1.49

276.16
287.34

3.29
54.88

9.27
6.48

638.9L 667.77

23.52

s.61

17.54
61.91

262.51
114.16

33.62

59.07
L7 .7 6

2.45

40.77

24.94

5.27

16.29

28.53

359.86
106.41,

4.56

15,39
62.62

3.82

40.07

(2) Stiare Application Money Pe nding Allotment

(-l) Non-curront liabilitics
[aJ l,orrg-Term Borrowings

[b,) Del.erred Tax Liabiliry [Net)
[bJ Ot.l.rer Long Term Liabilities

[iJ Total oLrtstanding dues of micro enterprises
and srnall enl-erprises

[ii] 'I'ota] outslanding dues of creditors other t.han
rnicro enterprises and small enterprises
IbJ Olher Currenr Liabilities
( c] SIrort -Term Plovisions

[1) Non-0urrent Assets
(aJ Pr ogierry, Plant & Equipment and Inrangible Assets

[i) Property, Plant & Equipment .

[i i il Capital work-in-progress
[ii) Intangible Assets

[iii) Intangible Assets under Development

[b) Non-curren1. investments
[cJ Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

[d] 0t l.ier Non Current Assets

[2] (.urrent Assets

[aj Irrventories

[bJ Trade Receivables
(cJ rlasli ancl Cash Equivalenrs

[d] Short-Term Loans and Advances

'l'otal

'Iotal

I. iiquity & Liatiilitics

II.Asscts

t J 0t her Current Assets

[1 i Shareholders lrunds^

[a) Shar-e Capit.al

[b] R.eserves & Surpius

4.) (iurrent liabilitie's
a.1 Trade Payables 5

10

4

2
')
J

6

7

B

B

9

10

11

12

L3

14

15

16

63{}.91 667.77

@,Ht
e
t

4

*

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial statements

for & On lSehalf of the Board of Vedant Asset Ltd.

?aaJ"--
1,

Placi:;

tII)IN
ii;rirchi

3381BrtTtqehr"+q6
i.iliir: - ;i1r.i) :i.,i ii:l l;

Sigriil ic;rnt accounting policies

I'riyanka Mahdshwari
DIN : 06920471

As per our report of even date
I;or N" l( I(eiriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No 04326C

(.A Naresh I{umar l(eiriwal
IPartner._)
I'4.No.: 0 /3381

276.L6
266.87

1.97

79.52

21.97

19.32

1.95

1.

J



VEDANTASSET LIMITED
CIN : U749001H2015pLC003020

standalone statement of profiit and Loss Account for the year ended 3lst March, 2025

Note
No.

For the year ended
31st March 2OZS

For the year ended
31st March 2024

in Lakhs in Lakhs

3:18.7 4.

44.82
253.84

55.90
383.56 309.74

6.00

(1.2s)

12:l.84.

26.93
190.99

2.56

1,.22

113.47

7.08
153.64

346.53 277.98

37.03

37.03 3L.7 6

1:J.55

1.:l1

7.02

1.24

22.17 2 3.50

L l{evcnuc Irom 0perations
IL Othc'r Incomc
III. Total Income

IV. Expcnses:
Cost of Matcrials Consumcd
Purchasc: o1'Stoci< in 'l'radc
(.hangcs in Invr:ntories o{,Finished Goods, Work_in_
Progress and Stock-in-'l'rade
lrmployce IJcncfit Iixpenscs
liinancizll i.itsts
I ) cprcci;,rtr o n ern cl Am o rtis ati on I ixp cns cs
Othcr Iixpcnscs
'I'otal lrxpcnses

V. Profit llefore Exceptional ltems & Tax
VI. Irxccption:rl ltcm.s
VII. Profit Ilefbre Tax

I:arning pcr cquity sharc:
liacc valuc pcr cquity sharcs Its.10 / - fully paid up.

( 1) Ilasir

IX. Profit tbr thc period

') I)ilutccl.

VIII. I'ax Iixpense
a. (,urrcnt Ycar'l'ax
h. Prcvious Yc;rr'l'ax
c. I)cf.crrcd'l';rx Liahility

24,

17

1t]

19

20

21

22
.) .,
LJ

0.u0
0.80

Notcs rcfcrrcd to ahove fbrm an integral part of the lrinancial Statements

As pcr oui'rcport of cvcn date

Aco'

{
*

(t'

b

cH! *
a

For & on Behalf of thir Board of vedant Asset Ltd.

IrDrN: 2501 3385.8t'tTt"\ F \^J +" Lt 5

I;or N. I(. I(cjriwal & Co.
(lhartc rccl Act:ori n tants
I;.ll.No" 04..126C.

CA Narcsh Itumar l(ej
(Partncr)
M.No.: 07:l:ltlL

Lallit Tripathi
DIN : 072201.61

l)ate:- 29.05 ?.025
Placc;- I{anchi

%^'.\
Priyanka Maheshwari

DIN : 06920471

Particulars

31.7 6

0.85
0.85

,t

tt)
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VEDANT ASSET LIMITED
CIN : U7 49AO[H2015PLC003 020

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,20?,5

F'or the year ended 31st
March 2025

For the year ended
31st March2024

{ in Lakhs in

37.03

26.93
(24.64)
(L6.7B)

Io.ee)

31.76

7.08

(26.17)
(0.6e)

(20.47)
(10.0s)
(1.78)

[33.38)
(7.7s)

(2e.06)

2L.55

1.25

18.96
6.1,0

1.58
(26.37)

[17.0sJ
[1.8s)
1.22

LL.99

03.7 17.42

9.04
(82.L 5.4:r)

7.02

(6.s2)
[0.70J

(17 .7 6)

[0.33]
'1 A1
L.TL

(eL

16.78

0.99

(2.70)

[1s.2s)
(62.62)
(1.62)

316.83

.4s)

26.L7

0.69
6.L 1.49

79
97.3 7

2(t2.5L

12.O5

250.45

:i59 37.29
359.r]6

LT.25

34.8.6L

Net prolit before Lax and ext.raordinary i1.ems
Adjrrslnrents for:
Depreci:rtion and amortisation expense
CSP Plus Fund Income
[Prol'it.J / Loss on redemption of investment.s
Interest and other income on investments

Appropri at.ion of profir.s

Opcratirrg profit / [oss) bcforc working capital changes
Changos in working capital:
increase / [Decrease) in trade payable
Increase / [Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase / [DecreaseJ in Expenses payable
(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

[lncrease] / Decrease in short term loan and advances
Ilncrease) / Decrease in ot.her current. assets
[lrrcleaseJ / Decrease irr inventories

(:ASII I;I,OW IIR0M / (TJSIjD IN) OPIiRN]'ING N(]1'IVI]'IIIS
Less: Taxes paid
Nltl'(.nSII Irl.OW Irl{OM / (tjsl:l) IN) OI,tittA't'tNG ACt'IVI't'iliS

B. CNSII I;I,OW IIITOM INVI,S'I'IN(; AC'I'IVII'IHS
PurcLias'e oItangible / int.angible assets
Intaugible asset under development
Capilal Worl< in Progress

[lrrcrease] / Decrease in other non current assets
Ilrrr:r'c;rseJ / Decrease irr norr current investrnents
Proceeds 1l-orrr Redemption of Invest.ment.s
Pro{it./[Loss] orr redemption of investments
Investntenl in shares/ securities
Dividend/ bank interest received
NI1'l'(IASII ILow I;lloM / [usED IN) INVI]s'I'ING ACTIVITIES

C. (]ASII i;I,OW IIIIOM IIINANCIN(; AC'I'IVI'IIIiS
Repay rirerrl ol- Bot-r-owings
Issrre o1'Sh;rre Capil.erl I

Ser-rr r iiies [rrenriurrr
Funrl r.ece,irzed lor BOI CSp
Nl1'l'(jASIi I;Low FlloM / flrsliD IN) ITINANCING AC'I'IVI'I'IES
Nl:'l'lN(.ltl1nsl1 / (l)licIU,ASIt) IN cAslr & CASII IjetIIVAt[NTS (A+t]+c)
(.ash and Cash cquivalents at bcginning pcriod (Refer Note 1i)
(lash and (iash equivalcnts at end of period (llcfer Note 13)

l). (.aslr and (.ash cquivalcnts comprisc ol'
Caslr orr harrd
Ilalalri;i:s tvith hanl<s
I r.r cu rrer t1. accot-tttt.s

I'ot;ll

A. CASII III IIIIOM OPI'ITA'I'IN

262.51 359.86
This Cash Flow Sta

FIow S1.atenlenl.s"

t'emellt has beelt prepared as per "lndirect Met.hod" as prescribed byAccounting St.andard -3 (revisedJ ,,Cash

For & On Ilehalf of the Iloard of Vedant Asset Ltd.

NTH

As per our report ofeven date

Lallit 1'ripathi
DIN: 07220161

Q.,55*l-"
Priyanka Maheshwari

DIN:06920471

CA Naresh Kurnar Kei

IPartne r']
M.No.: 073381

Date; 29 05 20;25

Place.- Ranclir

i;;;;,'[soq s= s1 Br.tTMFul q ? ttf

lior N. I(. I(ejriwal & Co.

Charte led At--cou ntants
F.R.No A+37.6C

79.52
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

1. Corporate Overview 
Vedant Asset Limited was originally incorporated as private limited company in 2015 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. It was later converted to public 
limited company in June 2022.  
As at 31st March, 2025 the company do not have any Subsidiary. The Company divested 
its 100% equity shares of Kartik Private Limited on 2nd August, 2024. 
The company is engaged in the business of providing banking correspondence services 
in association with various banks and managing funds of investors with various mutual 
fund houses. The company earns revenue from brokerage and commission by 
providing these services. 
 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. 
GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) rules, 2015 and 
Companies (Accounting Standards) amendments Rules 2016 and other applicable 
provisions of the Act.  
The preparation and presentation management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and reported value 
of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures including contingent 
assets and liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and management's 
judgements are based on previous experience and other factors considered reasonable 
and prudent in the circumstances. 
 
2.2 Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP requires 
judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of 
assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the 
period in which the results are known / materialized. 
 
2.2 Accounting Convention 

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting, recognizing income and 
expenditure on accrual basis. The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis and as 
a going concern. Accounting policies not referred to specifically otherwise, are 
consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles.  
The following significant accounting policies are adopted in the preparation and 
presentation of these financial statements: 
(i) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic 
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured in 
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-9) “Revenue Recognition”. 
 
 
 



Sale of Goods 
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of 
the goods have been passed to the buyer. Sales are disclosed net of GST, trade 
discounts and returns, as applicable. 
Income from Services 
Revenue from services is recognised when services have been rendered and 
there should be no uncertainty regarding consideration and its ultimate 
collection. 
Interest Income 
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the 
amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 
Dividend Income 
Dividend income is recognised on receipt basis. 
 

(ii) Property, Plant & Equipment 

a) Tangible Fixed Assets are stated as per Cost Model i.e., at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any;  
b) Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the Fixed 
Assets are ready for use, as intended by the management;  
c) Subsequent expenditures relating to fixed assets are capitalized only when it 
is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs & 
maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of profit & Loss when 
incurred;  
d) The cost and related accumulated depreciated are eliminated from the 
financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains 
or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Assets to be 
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less 
cost to sell;  
e) Depreciation on Tangible Assets in case of company is provided in such a 
manner so that the cost of asset (Net of realizable value) will be amortized over 
their estimated remaining useful life on WDV basis as per the useful life 
prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013.  
f) Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed 
periodically, including at each financial year end 
 

(iii) Impairment 
The Management periodically assesses, using external and internal sources, 
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment 
loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling 
price and value in use, which means the present value of future cash flows 
expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. 
An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be 
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was 
recognized. The carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised 
recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization 
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior 
years.  



 
(iv) Inventories 

The company has M-ATMs and Stocks to be given for Business Correspondence. 
These items are valued as per AS -2 "Inventory" at Cost or Market price which 
ever is lower. 
 

(v) Foreign Exchange Transactions 
There are no foreign exchange transactions during the year. 
 

(vi) Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is 
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non- cash nature, any deferrals or 
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of 
income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash 
flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated. 
 

(vii) Borrowing Costs 
There are no borrowings by the company. 
 

(viii) Income Tax 
The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company’s 
income is based on the Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on 
Income’ (AS-22). The provision made for Income Tax in Accounts comprises 
both, the current tax and deferred tax. Provision for Current Tax is made on the 
assessable Income Tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year after 
considering various deductions available under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
 

(ix) Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognised for all timing differences; being the differences 
between the taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period 
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Such deferred 
tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted 
as on the Balance Sheet date. The carrying amount of deferred tax asset/liability 
is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and consequential adjustments are 
carried out. 
Deferred Tax liabilities have been created during the year. Since there is a timing 
difference arising from depreciation and amortization which are resulting into 
creation of deferred tax liability. 
 

(x) Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the 
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that 
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.  
The diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had 
the shares been actually issued at fair value which is the average market value 
of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed 
converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. 



Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period 
presented. 
 

(xi) Provisions 
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of 
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are 
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting 
date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the 
current best estimates. 
 

(xii) Contingent Liabilities 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose 
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that 
is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare 
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be 
measured reliably. 
 
 

(xiii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The 
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date 
of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts 
of cash to be cash equivalents. 
 

(xiv) Comparatives 
Comparatives financial information (i.e. the amounts and other disclosures for the 
preceding year presented above), is included as an integral part of the current year’s 
financial statements, and is to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures 
relating to the current year. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / 
reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to figures of the current year. 
 
For N.K. Kejriwal & Co.     
Chartered Accountants      
FRN 04326C 
 
 
Sd/- 
 
CA Naresh Kumar Kejriwal         
Partner       
M. NO. 073381 
UDIN: 25073381BMJMFW7745 
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Notc 3: Ilcscrvcs & S lus

Notc 4. : Othcr Lon 'I'erm Liabilities

Notc 5 : 'l'radc blcs

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

Particulnrs

t (in Lakhs) t (in Lakhs)

1BB.B5 1BB.B5

1BB,B5 1BB.B5

78.02
22.17

1.70

54.52
23.50

98.49 78.02

[a) Sccurities Premium Reserve
Opening iJalance

Add: Arnount l{eceived I)uring the Year
{.losing i}alancc

[b) Surplus Account
Operrirrg llalance

Add: Profit l)uring the Year
Less: Previous Year'fax

Closing Ilalance

287.34'I'otal 266.87

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

Particulars

t (in Lakhs) t fin Lakhs)
79.52

24..64

L04.16
24.64.

0pening Ilalance

Add: liund.received for llank of India CSl, Odisha
Less: One thirci recgonised as income
Closing llalancc 54.88 79.52

54.88 79.52'Iotal

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

Particulars

t fin Lakhs) - t fin Lakhs)
'l'otal outstandir-rg dues of micro enterprises and small
enterp rises

'l'otal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

l"or l:xpenses

For l;ixed /ssets

1..49

1.15

0:14

21.97

6r.3 tl
15.59

ffiHr *

f
*

a

.t



Tr;rd* fl3;rq6fugq;* argc$m6 sc$a*c}'E}$e; As *t S Xsf, M;src*e,*#XE

l)ilrticui:rrs 0utstan for fo

[iJ MSMiI

[iij Others

fiiij Disputed dires- MSME
V t) ruted chres - Others

'fl.x"xe** F}lr5r;qk3g* rtgcirxg s*$a*r{g}$*l As ;et S3st. &{areRr, ?#X4

Particul:irs

ds from due datc of nt

[iJ MSME

(iiJ Others

[iii) Disputed dues, MSME
ted dues - Others

3.89

V

Notc 6 : {}thcl i.urrcnt Liabilities

Lcss^ than 1

year 1-2 ycars 2-:l
years

More than
3 years

'I'otal

2.76 0.25 3.01

for fo riods from due datc of cnt0u

l.css than 1
year 1-2 ycars 2-:3

years
More than

3 years I'otal

l'articul:lrs As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

t (in Lakhs) t (in Lakhs)
StatuLoryt Dues-;

GS l' Payable
TDS I']ayable

IIPF l']ayable
IiSI(l l']ayable'

)therJ)ues'
Salary l'}ayable
(lonimission Payable

Advance llecelrred from l](l & Others

3.89
1.30

0.10
0.01

', an

0.1:J

0.0u

1.81
0.20
0.03

16.19

0,13

0.95

'I'otal
9.27 1"9.32

ffBrerrr* *

0.25 4.14

f
,



Note 7 : Short ferm provisions

l)rovision k;t' Incorne'l'ax
Secretrial Audit lrees l)ayable
Statutory Audit l;ees Payable
l)irecl.ors' Sit.ting lees payable
I:lectriciiy Irxpenses l)ayable

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March ZO24

t tn Lakhs t in Lakhs

0.:10

1_.62

0.83

'f "71,.), ,, ,.) 0.80
0.45

0.23
0.48

I'ot;rI 6.48 1.95

Rr$brrr* *

Ke f o
o

iri

.l

Particulars
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Notc 9 : Non currcnt investment

All abovc investmcnts in sccurity markct are carried at cost

Nutc 10: I)el'crred 'I-ax Ass bili

Particulars As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

t (in Lakhs) { (in Lakhs)

invcstrncnt in Equity Sharcs of Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Kartik Crcdit Pvl Ltd.
Invcstmcnt in Equity Instruments
Invcst.mcnt in Mutual Funds
Othcr Non Currcnt Invcstments
Invcstmcnt in Fixed Dcposits having maturity of more than
12 rrrorrths

0.44
5.4.4

17.64

2.30
0.44
5.44

L6.76

'I-otal
23.52 24.94

(r.

&1e i-un{l t: $}r^qlq"$u*t N;xrm* E;x$;rxr{:e {.iraits
il*st pcr
axmlt ?#tal ile.)st:

3 llel:i- llltr.^a li hui"i
l,)ui'*lir:n I;u*rl

ICICI I'r'uri*rntial ljitra Shr:rt
'l'et"n: Iiitrtrl - lteg - {ir

1 2,,+r:; ,,+t)3 ,rj 4.
'fa i''a
2".:).:) 3 2"*3^{i0,*(}*

r:, I]*l:i= tjltra Sl:ui-i
Ilul"*lir:r: I;unrl [i'*nri - lt* -fir

{'{I}ir{- {-"iltrii Shcrt T*t"rm 3&6q I.76{t n.q:.2 4"**,97:r

:i liq*ity, -

S*ct*rr''l'h*tn*.t i* F' ri*ci
It-* t{. I i:}rur-'l*ntini Ha*l-l i ng
& F;{ trr'urrii * Cir.

i.i"1ifi.tt{r.'l fr1 .7t;g :a.l tJ.* lil

4 L'q Lri t3' - litnfi l Ir-:a.f:

l'r'und $ii"rnii - R
i{. l{-'X []rud*ntial Srnnll**p 49.35A qn i'"} i 5,*iui

I'run<J

luit3,- Srn;rll*ap It-*lCl ilrui!*ntial $n':allcap
FusrcJ - llilPlar:-Cr

1{}S2"{}25 57.1t) {t2:44}

{'} ilquit;, - F 1*-xicilpr

i't r-l t-l ri

SLll Fl*xici:p Ilunel - []ir
PIil* * {}r

7{i3,1"} 4 4t).4*: 3,77"{}5(}

S*r*trritt*s

L l-)*rr:at

{,1{..' F{+usini: }rinane* I0{l 4.3,'.17q.,1

'tr*^+"-I* t.! L{{ t, {i54."{}{}{}

As at 31st
March 20Zs

As at 31st
March 2024

{ in Lakhs

t1,.97)

6.03

(0.7 4)

7.08

6.03

11.08

7.08

LL.B4

3.85

7.23
4.61"

7.23

i)pcrring balancc
'l'oi.;ii rcversiblc timing diff'ercnce in books maintaincd
;rs llcr (.ompanies Act 2013 (l)
i)clrrcr-ialion as pcr Companies Act Z01lJ
'l'otai revcrsible tirning diffl'rcnce in books maintainctl
;i.s llcr Incomc'l'ax Act 1967 (2)
i)eprcr;iation as pcr Incoinc Tax Act 19Cr1

Arnorl.ization of Listing Expenscs as pcr [ncomc Tax Act lg6L
Net revcrsible timing difl'erence (1) - (Z)
[)c{crr-cd tax fl,iability]/assct recogniscd for the year
Add : Dcfcrrcd tax fexpcnscs)/ incomc

(s.06)

[1.31)
(1.:t 1J

(4.76)
(1.24)
(1.24)

'I'otal
L.

nfuHr* *

llarticulars

t (in Lakhs)

t3.Zel

8qt

a



Notc 9 : Non current invcstm ent

All abovc investmcnts in sccurity markct are carried at cost

Notc 10: Del'errcd 'I'ax Ass bili

P:rrticulars As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

t (in Lakhs) t (in Lakhs)

invcstmcnt in Equity Sharcs of Wholly Owned Subsidiary
I(artik Credit PvL Ltd.
Invcstmcnt in Equity Instruments
Invcstrncnt in Mrltual Funds
Othcr Non Currcnt Invcstmcnts
Invcstment in Fixcd Dcposits having maturity of more than
12 rnonths

0.4.4

5.4.4

17.64

2.30
0.44
5.44

1().76

1'otal 1?3.52 24.94

iH*. ilunei t: Elrqlq,{uq:t N;xrn* B;*I*lta:s {{raits
{l*st X^rcr

rx xr it Tqlt;rl ilq3$t:
i Usbr- l.lllr.^a Sl:*ri

lliu";rtir,rn ilu:rd
tr ill C I F l'r"rrir.rntt al Ultra Si'rr: rt
'l'cl"lr: liiinrl - lteg - lir

1"2,4.5,493,*4" :"Q3.{i0,***

'1!" il*l:l- tJlrra Sl:ui-i
1,]ut"'llir:r: I;und l]irnd - l{* - {ir

f {*f{- {--iJtrn Shcrt T'*rrn l&64I.76{t 1:".t)::.2 .1.?9"975

:i lkprit-v -

S**l*ri' i'l:*r* a.t i* I;' rirrcl

i{. t( - i F}rurl*ntinl l*alrl.lir:g
&. l.''Si tr':ur:il * {*ir.

il.l5fi.r]{:4 s 1.7{r9 la"lq_i11t,

4 Irc; Lri t1' - Slrui I lr-:af:

l';'lrnr'[ $ii-urd - R
t{. l{-' { {:}r'iid**iial $rlritl}**p {}\} "25{} 5,*{}{i

irurr<i

Lrit3,- Sr''nntrl*ap l{' I{l{ i}rudu:n [i gi .{ nT al lca}r
Fusrci - I-)lr"Fllan-fi r

1{}q2"{i25 57.1{} {:2.,4i\!}

{r Elquit3,' - Fl*.r ical.:

l'tr.lnri

5Bi F!*xi*i:p }runri - []ir
Illa* - {lr

ry/-1,\ ,\ t a/oJ,-:"-i t4 4*.A{}'..?, 3,7?^{}5()

Silr:r-ri'it ir.:c [,]{,] F}i:ruini: Fin*nue
L :ti

r0{} ,::.'1.4 1 l 4,3,'..17tl

'tr*^+"-BI t.n LL'C I' fr4..{}t}{}"*

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 2024

t in Lakhs { in Lakhs
t7.e7)

6.03

(0.7 4)

7.08

6.0.:J

11.08

7.08

't t.B4

3.85

7.23
4.6\
7.23

()pclrilrg birlancc
'l'oi.;ii rcvcrsible timing dif1l'rcncc in books maintaincd
:rs pcr (.olnpanies Act 201,3 (l)
i)r-'1;rccialion as pcr Companics Act. 201.j
'l'otiil revcrsible timing diffl.rcnce in books maintainccl
ii.s pcr lncomc'l'ax Act 7961 (Z)
Dcprcr;iation as pcr Incornc Tax AcL 196I
Arnort.ization of Listing Expenscs as pcr Incomc Tax Act 196t
Net reversible timing dif{'ercnce (1) - (Z)
[)r:fcrrcd tax Il,iabilityj/asscr recogniscd for the year
Add : Dcfcrrcd tax fcxpcnscs)/ incornc

Is.06)
(1.31J

[1.:] 1J

(4.76)
(1.24)
(1.24)

'I.otal
L.

ffiHr*
i

I
II

*

Z.').ij,1

l'articulars

(3.2e1

a

8qt



[]articul:rrs As at 31st
March zOZs

As at 31st
March ZO24

{ (in Lakhs) t (in Lakhs)
Sccurity deposit
aJ Sccr.rrcd, considered good

Sccurity Deposit - Rent
Sccurity Dcposit - BSE

Sr:curity Dcposit. - CDSL

Sccurity Dcposit - NSDL

Secririty Deposit - Software Development

1.86;

3.00

0.10
0.10

0.5:;

t.5z
3.00
0.10
0.10

0.55

'l'otaI 5.61 5.27

Note 11 ; Other Non Current Assets

Note 1Z : Invcntories

Irinishcd Goods

'I'ot.al

lrrvcntorics arr: valucd atlowcr of cost and nct rcalizablc valuc

t\ 'i ll : 'l'radc receivablos

Outstanding for more than six months
;r) Sr:g:r.rrcd, consiclered good
bJ lJnsccurcd, considcred good
c) [)trirbtfrrl
()tht:r's

aJ Sccrrrccl, considcrcd good
bj lInsccured, considered good
c) Dorrbtfrll

'I'otal

"$' r'a at* $t**:*i v;rEr$ *s ;egeimg scEr*cfl rxle ;es *f, 3 ts{ M;trc}r,3 * Z $

$t*rtir:n i;rrs {hrtst;r mdi r:g f*r f*} l.*rui mg trleriods due s1*[e cf payrnr*t

T*t*l
+,i.1i

&.,$_ "Q 7

llarticul:rrs As at 31st
March ZOZS

As at 31st
March 2024

t (in Lakhs) t (in Lakhs)
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NOTICE OF 10th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
MEMBERS OF VEDANT ASSET LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 26TH 
SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 04:00 P.M IST AT 3RD FLOOR, GAYWAYS HOUSE, PEE 
PEE COMPOUND, MAIN ROAD, RANCHI-834001 (JHARKHAND), TO TRANSACT 
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 
 
AGENDA OF THE MEETING –  
 
The following agendas are proposed for approval under “Ordinary Business”  
 

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts for FY 2024-25: 

 
To adopt the Final Accounts of the company audited by M/s N.K. Kejriwal & Co. 
(FRN – 04326C), Chartered Accountants for the Financial Year 2024 – 25 and 
the report of the Auditors.  

 
 

2. Re-Appointment of Mrs. Priyanka Maheswari (DIN - 06920471) as 
Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation, has offered herself 
for re-appointment.  

 
Mrs. Priyanka Maheshwari (DIN -06920471),  Director of the company, who 
retires by rotation in accordance with the Article of Association of the company, 
being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment as the  Director of the 
company. 

 
Special Business : 
 

3. Appointment of M/S Shikha Agarwal & Associates, secretarial auditor for 

term of 5 (five) years from F.Y 2025-2026 to F.Y 2029-2030: 

 
To consider and if thought fit pass with or without modification the following 
as a Ordinary resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the 
Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration personnel) Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of 
the Companies Act 2013, subject to approval of shareholder of company be 
and hereby recommended by board for appointment of CS Shikha Agarwal, 
Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 10449) as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company for Financial Year 2024-25. The Directors of the 
Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the remuneration as agreed by 
them annexed to explanatory statement . 
 
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the engagement letter has been placed before 
the Board and the same has been signed by the Chairman of the Board for the 
purpose of identification of appointment of CS Shikha Agarwal, Practicing 
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. 



 

   

 
 
 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Lallit Tripathi, Managing Director of the 
Company and/or Ms. Garima Jain, Company Secretary of the Company be 
and are hereby authorized to file necessary forms with Registrar of Companies 
and to do all such act, deeds and things as may be considered necessary to 
give effect to the above said resolution.” 

 
4. To approve the Re-appointment of Mr. Lallit Tripathi  (DIN: 07220161) 

as managing director & Chairman of the company. 

 
To consider and if thought fit pass with or without modification the following as 
a Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 2(54),196, 197, 198 and 
203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read 
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 and Schedule V of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), including 
statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force 
read with the Articles of Association of the Company and on the recommendation 
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of 
members of the company for the Re-appointment of Mr. Lallit Tripathi as 
Managing Director & Chairman of the company”. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Lallit Tripathi 
(DIN: 07220161) shall be upto Rs. 1,00,000/- per month as provided under 
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act or such other limits as may be 
prescribed from time to time. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein 
contained, Mr. Lallit Tripathi (DIN: 07220161) will also be entitled for the 
reimbursement of actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging 
expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company’s business and such 
other benefits/ amenities and other privilege, as any from time to time. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby 
authorized to alter, amend, vary or modify the scope and quantum of 
remuneration of Mr. Lallit Tripathi (DIN: 07220161), as a Managing Director, as 
they deem proper from time to time considering the nature and scope of her 
activities as shall be permissible and in conformity with applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director of the Company be and is 
hereby authorized singly or jointly to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle 
all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and execute all 
applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the 
Company and generally to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, 
proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid 
Resolution.” 



 

   

 
 
 

5. Regularization of Additional director, Mr. Aman Poddar as Non Executive 

& Independent Director  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the 
following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read 
with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Aman Poddar (DIN:06620474), who 

was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the 
Company effective from 03rd Feburary, 2025 and who holds office up to the 
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and who is eligible for appointment and 
has consented to act as a Director of the Company to be and is hereby appointed 
as an Independent Director of the Company and declaration that she meets the 
criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is 
eligible for appointment, not liable to retire by rotation for term of five (5) 
consecutive years commencing with effect from 03rd Feburary, 2025 to 03rd 
Feburary March, 2029. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director be and is hereby authorized 
singly or jointly of the Company be and are hereby authorized singly or jointly 
to take all necessary action in this regard making necessary application(s) to 
the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat and such other actions, matters and deeds 
as he may consider necessary for effective implementation of this resolution and 
matters incidental thereto.” 
 
 

6. Appointment of Rajesh Nath Shahdeo (DIN: 00887989) as Whole Time 
Director: 
 

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the     
following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 2(54),196, 197, 198 and 
203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read 
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 and Schedule V of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), including 
statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force 
read with the Articles of Association of the Company and on the recommendation 
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of 
Shareholder in general meeting of company, consent of Board of Directors be 
and hereby accorded for the Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Nath Shahdeo  (DIN: 
00887989) as Whole Time Director of the company”. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Rajesh Nath 
Shahdeo(DIN: 00887989) shall be upto Rs. 30,000/- per month as provided 
under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act or such other limits as may 
be prescribed from time to time. 



 

   

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director of the Company be and is 
hereby authorized singly or jointly to take such steps as may be necessary for 
obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle 
all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and execute all 
applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the 
Company and generally to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, 
proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid 
Resolution.” 

 
 

By the order of the Board of Directors 

For Vedant Asset Limited 

  

Sd/- 

                                                       
Lallit Tripathi 
Managing Director 

 

Place: Ranchi  
Date: 04.09.2025 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

   

NOTES: 
 

1. The relevant Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Section 110 of the Act and Rule 22 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (‘Rules’), each as 
amended, setting out the material facts relating to the aforesaid Resolutions and the 
reasons thereof is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice. 
 
2. The 10th Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held on Friday, 26th September, 
2025 at 4:00 P.M. IST through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual 
Means (OAVM), in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ (MCA) General Circular no. 14/2020 
dated 8th April, 2020, MCA General Circular no. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 
MCA General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, MCA General Circular No. 
22/2020 dated 15th June, 2020, MCA General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th 
January, 2021 and Circular No. 02/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and SEBI Circulars 
dated 12th May, 2021 and 15th January, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 
2022, General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, and in compliance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The deemed venue for the 10th 
AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 
 
3. This AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to MCA Circulars, physical 
attendance of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence 
the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. 
Members have to attend and participate in the ensuing AGM though VC/OAVM. 
However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to 
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes 
through e-voting. 
 
4. Members of the Company are encouraged attend and vote at the AGM through 
VC. Body Corporates whose Authorized Representatives are intending to attend the 
Meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to Email at Cs@vedantasset.com, a 
certified copy of the Board Resolution / authorization letter authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at AGM through E-voting. 
 
5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through  
 
6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
7. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (as amended) and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 
Company is providing facility of remote E-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM.  
 



 

   

8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020, the Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at https://www.bseindia.com/ and Company Website i.e. 
www.vedantasset.com respectively and the AGM 
 
9. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 
April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 
2021. 
 
10. The Board of Directors has appointed CS Puja More (M. No. A066363),  Practicing 
Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote voting and e-voting 
process in fair and transparent manner. 
 
11. The Scrutinizer will submit consolidated report to the Chairman, or any other 
person authorized by him, after completion of scrutiny of the votes cast, and the 
result of the voting will be announced by the Chairman or any other person 
authorized by him. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of votes cast will be final. 
 
12. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be communicated 
to the Stock Exchange, where the equity shares of the Company are listed viz. BSE 
Limited and be made available on its website viz. https://www.bseindia.com/ 
 
 

13. DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE: 
In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020, Notice of the AGM 
along with the Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to 
those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company 
/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will 
be available on website of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limited at 
https://www.bseindia.com/, Company Website i.e. www.vedantasset.com . Annual 
Report will not be sent in physical form. 
 
14. Members of the Company holding shares, either in physical form or in 
Dematerialized form, as on 29th August, 2025 will receive Annual Report for the 
financial year 2024-25 through electronic mode only. 
 
15. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 20th 
September, 2025 to 26th September,2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 
Annual General Meeting (AGM). 
 
16. Members holding shares in the dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all 
changes with respect to their bank details, ECS mandate, nomination, power of 
attorney, change of address, change in name, etc., to their Depository Participant 
(DP). These changes will be automatically reflected in the Company’s records, which 
will help the Company to provide efficient and better service to the Members. 
 
17. In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mrs. Priyanka Maheshwari, 
Director of the Company, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting. 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the 
Company recommend her re-appointment. Mrs. Priyanka Maheshwari is interested 



 

   

in the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 2, of the Notice with regard to her re-
appointment. The other relatives of Mrs. Priyanka Maheshwari being shareholders 
of the Company may be deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 
2 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company. 
Save and except the above, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in the Ordinary Business set out under Item No. 2 of the Notice. 
 
18. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission 
of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the 
PAN to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts and 
members holding shares in physical form to the Company / RTA. 
 
19. Members are requested to quote their Folio No. or DP ID/ Client ID, in case shares 
are in physical /dematerialized form, as the case may be, in all correspondence with 
the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 
 
20. Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment / re-appointment 
at this Meeting are provided in the “Annexure” to the Notice as per Regulation 36(3) 
of SEBI (LODR), 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”) issued 
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
 
21. As the AGM is to be held through VC/ OAVM, Members seeking any information 
with regard to the accounts or any documents, are requested to write to the Company 
at least 10 days before the date of AGM through email on Cs@vedantasset.com. The 
same will be replied / made available by the Company suitably. 
 
22. The business set out in the Notice of AGM will be transacted through electronic 
voting system and the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. 
Instructions and other information relating to e-voting are given in this Notice. 
 
23. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 
24. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher 
in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 
 
25. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. Instructions and other information for members 
for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are given in this Notice. 
 
26. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of 
the Meeting is not annexed hereto. 
 
27. The Company has set 19th September, 2025 as the “Cut-off Date” for taking 
record of the shareholders of theCompany who will be eligible for casting their vote 
on the resolution to be passed in the ensuing 10th Annual General Meeting, for both 
E-Voting 
 
 
 



 

   

 
 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (‘The Act”) 

 

Item No. 3 : Appointment of M/S Shikha Agarwal & Associates, secretarial 
auditor for term of 5 (five) years from F.Y 2025-2026 to F.Y 2029-2030: 

the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on 4th September, 2025, approved and 
recommended for the approval of the members, the appointment of M/s  Shikha 
Agarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors 

of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, commencing from April 01, 
2025 to March 31, 2030. It is pertinent to note that M/s Shikha Agarwal & Associates 
served as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the FY 2024-25. While 
considering their appointment, the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee 
considered several factors, including the firm’s familiarity with the Company’s 
business and operations, technical expertise, professional competence, industry 
knowledge and ability to navigate a dynamic and regulated business environment. 
Based on this evaluation, M/s Shikha Agarwal & Associates was found to be suitably 
qualified to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company effectively. The 
Remuneration payble for Secretarial Audit shall be 25000/- per Financial Year 

Item No. 4 : Re-appointment of Mr. Lallit Tripathi as Managing Director 
Chairman of Vedant Asset Limited 

The Board of Directors of Vedant Asset Limited, at its meeting held on 30th August, 
2025 on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has 
approved the re-appointment of Mr. Lallit Tripathi (DIN: 07220161) as the Managing 
Director & Chairman of the Company for a further term of 5 years, with effect from 
30th August, 2025 subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting (AGM). Mr. Lallit Tripathi has been serving as the Managing 
Director & Chairman of Vedant Asset Limited . During his tenure, he has 
demonstrated exceptional leadership, strategic vision, and commitment to the growth 
and success of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 
Board of Directors have evaluated Mr. Tripathi’s performance, qualifications, and 
experience, and are of the opinion that his re-appointment is in the best interest of 

the Company. His continued leadership is expected to drive the Company’s strategic 
objectives and enhance shareholder value. 

Salary: ₹100,000 per month, subject to annual increments as may be decided by 
the Board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. 

Perquisites: The Managing Director shall be entitled to all Perquisites listed herein 
below in addition to salary mentioned above 

 Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred, 
including premium paid on health insurance policies , whether india or board 
for self and family. 

 Leave Travel Concession: For self and familyevery year incurred in 
accordance with the rules of company. 



 

   

 Club Fess: Fees of clubs , Subject to maximum of Three clubs. 

 Personal Accident Insurance / Group Life Insurance : Premium not to 
excced Rs. 100,000 Per annum. 

 Provident Fund/Pension: Contribution to Provident fund and pension fund 
to the extent such contributions, either singly or put together are exempt 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Contribution to pension fund will be paid on 
basic Salary and commission. 

 Gratuity: Gratuity Payble shall be in accordance with the provisions of the 
payment Gratuity Act and to the extent not taxable under Income Tax Law. 

 Use of Car with Driver: The company shall provide a car with driver for 
business and personal use 

 
 
Item No. 5 : Regularization of Additional director, Mr. Aman Poddar as Non 

Executive & Independent Director : 

The Board of Directors of Vedant Asset Limited, at its meeting held on 3rd Feburary, 
2025, appointed Mr. Aman Poddar (DIN: 06620474) as an Additional Director (Non-
Executve & Independent) of the Company with effect from 03rd Feburary, 2025 , 
pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association 
of the Company. As per the provisions of Section 161, Mr. Aman Poddar holds office 
as an Additional Director up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) or the last date on which the AGM should have been held, whichever is earlier. 

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
proposes to regularize the appointment of Mr. Aman Poddar as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 03rd 
Feburary 2025, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to the approval of the 
shareholders at the forthcoming AGM by way of a special resolution, as required 
under Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Item No. 6 : Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Nath Shahdeo (DIN: 00887989)  as 
Whole time director 

The Board of Directors of Vedant Asset Limited, at its meeting held on 04th 
September, 2025 subject to the approval of the shareholders, approved the 
appointment of Mr. Rajesh Nath Shahdeo as Whole-Time Director of the Company 
for a term of 5 years with effect from 04th September, 2025 on the terms and 
conditions including remuneration as set out in the resolution. 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

   

 
 
 
 
 THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 
UNDER: 

i. The voting period begins on 22ND September, 2025 - IST 9:00 AM and 

ends on 25th September, 2025 – 5:00 PM. During this period 

shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 19th September, 

2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 

disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 
ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not 

be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

 
iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 

dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has 

been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-
voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on 
various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the 
shareholders. 
 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a 
public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat 
account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their 
demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless 
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating 
in e-voting process. 
 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 

dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 

and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their 

mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility. 

 
1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and 

joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode is given below: 

 



 

   

Type of 

shareholde

rs 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 

Shareholde

rs holding 

securities 

in Demat 

mode with 

CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest is 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or visit 

CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 

New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi 

username & password. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able 

to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service 

provider and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 

of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the 

user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiR

egistration  

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting 

period. 

 
Individual 

Shareholde

rs holding 

securities 

in demat 

mode with 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


 

   

NSDL Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to 

see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name 

BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 

BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to i-Vote website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

4) For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglo

gin.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client 

Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the 

OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click 

on login. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-

Voting page with all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on 

BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-vote (E-voting 

website) for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholde

rs (holding 

securities 

in demat 

mode) login 

through 

their 

Depository 

Participan

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp


 

   

ts 

  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are 
advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 
abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for 
any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

   

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in 

login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 

sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 

at toll free No. 1800 22 55 33. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022- 

48867000. 

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given 

below: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 
 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-

Voting Platform.                              

 
 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and 

‘PASSWORD’ which is shared separately on you register email id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 

Digit Beneficiary ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No 

+ Folio Number registered with the Company as user id. 

 
Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your 
registered email id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are 
mentioned in helpdesk section). 
 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  

 
NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


 

   

e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier 
event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 
 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR 

LOGIN’ tab and then Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT 

(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / 
her registered e-mail address). 
 
Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on 

investor portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 

 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top 

corner of the page. 

 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN 

FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you 

confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display 

screen and also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During 

the voting period, members can login any number of times till they have voted 

on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 

subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” 

under “PROFILE” option on investor portal. 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 
 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on 

Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting Platform. 

 Enter all required details and submit. 

 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and 

password will be sent via email on your registered email id”. 

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company 
then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN 

LOGIN’ tab and further Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT 

(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 
registered e-mail address). 
 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


 

   

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 
Investor Mapping: 
 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” 

option on custodian portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document 

type power of attorney (POA). 

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of 

attorney (POA) or board resolution for respective investor and click on 

“UPLOAD”. 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named 
as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Investor 
ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on 

display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side 

menu on custodian portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option. 

 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload 

the same file under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. 

Confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check 

the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be 

changed subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under 

“PROFILE” option on custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual 
shareholders holding shares in Demat 
mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries 

regarding E-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote 

e-Voting module available at 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under 

download section or you can email us to 

ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 022-

62638338 

 

 

 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com


 

   

 

4. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM: 

For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat 
mode & physical mode is given below: 

 The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under Investor login by using the e-voting 

credentials (i.e., User ID and Password). 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on 

investor portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the 

dropdown option. 

 For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 
beside of “VIDEO CONFERENCE LINK” option. 

 Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
              The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM 
are as under:- 
 

 The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes 
before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting. The procedure 
for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting.  

 
 Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM/EGM 

through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM/EGM. 

 
 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend 

the EGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 
 

Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting: 
 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may 
refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) available at 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you can email us to 
ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22, 022-62638338 

 
 
 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
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